From: Committee on Rules 36GL

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 12:47 PM

To: Clerks; Rennae Meno

Subject: Fwd: Messages and Communications for 36GL-21-0327 & 36GL-21-0328.

Hdfa Adai Clerks,

Please see the attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-0327 & 36GL-21-0328 for processing:

36GL-21-0327 | Withdrawal of nomination for Nicholas J. Pape - Member, Board of | Office of the
Directors of Guam Environmental Protection Agency. Governor of Guam
Letters of Resignation from Eduardo J Calvo (Hagatna Restoration
& Redevelopment Authority Board of Commissioners) & Dr. Laura
M.T. Souder (KOSAS Board of Advisors).

Office of the

36GL-21-0328 Governor of Guam

Letters of Resignation from Eduardo J. Calvo (Hagatna Restoration

& Redevelopment Authority Board of Commissioners) & Dr. Laura
M.T. Souder (KOSAS Board of Advisors).

Y ise’
St Yu'os Ma'dse’

COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes

36th Guam Legislature

I Mina’trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Gudhan
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagatfia Guam 96910
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
you are not the intended recipient or the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient,
you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing, copying, or in any way using this message. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately delete any copies you may have
received. Thank you."

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Date: Fri, Mar 26, 2021 at 10:44 AM

Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-21-0327 & 36GL-21-0328.

To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on
Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>

Please see the attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-0327 & 36GL-21-0328.

Withdrawal of nomination for Nicholas J. Pape - Member, Board of |Office of the

36GL-21-0327 Directors of Guam Environmental Protection Agency. Governor of Guam

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0328.*



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

Si Yu'os Ma'ase,

Maria Abante
Legislative Assistant

Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture

I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Gudhan

36th Guam Legislature

Address: Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagatfia, Guam 96910
T:(671)472-3586  F:(671)989-3590 Email: speaker@guamlegislature.org

website: www.senatorterlaje.com

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0328.*



LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO
GOVERNOR

JOSHUA E TENORIO
LT. GOVERNOR

UFISINAN I MAGA'HAGAN GUAHAN
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR OF GUAM

March 16, 2021

Honorable Therese M. Terlaje bocT AR ;ll ~032%
Speaker ype:

OFFICE OF TH
I Mina’trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan THEEESE M. %E&l} R

Guam Congress Building

163 Chalan Santo Papa '03‘ 26 2021

Hagatna, Guam 96932
Time: g : lq

RE: Resignation Letters Received: b/

Dear Madame Speaker:

Pursuant to 4 GCA § 2103.6, transmitted herewith are copies of the Letters of Resignation
submitted by the following members and their respective board or commission.

NAME BOARD/COMMISSION EFFECTIVE DATE

Eduardo J. Calvo Hagatna Restoration & Redevelopment 2/22/2021
Authority Board of Commissioners

Dr. Laura M.T. Souder KOSAS Board of Advisors 212512021

We appreciate their service to the people of Guam. If you have any questions, please contact the
Office of the Governor.

Senseramente,

(ﬁ&/\ CL-« M COMMITTEE ON RULES

LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO RECEIVED:
Iy . March 26, 2021
Maga’hdgan Gudahan

Governor of Guam @ﬂj)(‘) :@44 AMW

Attachments

ce: Lt. Governor of Guam

RICARDO J.BORDALLCG GOVERNOR'S COMPLEX
513 W, Marine Corps Drive Hogdtiia, Guam 96910
governor.guom.gov | (671} 472-8931

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0328.*



Eduardo J. Calvo

Lasia Casil

Executive Director

Hagatna Restoration and Redevelopment Authority
155 Hessler Street

Hagatna, Guam 96910

Tel: (671) 922-2525

Dear Madame Executive Director Lasia Casil,

It is with a heavy heart that I tender my resignation from the Hagatna Restoration and
Redevelopment Authority board of directors, effective immediately.

It has been my pleasure to have had the opportunity to serve on the board of this fine
organization for the past two years, and I offer my best wishes for its continued success.

SO

Sincerely,

uardo J. Calv

RECEIVED

Vi ML ON
MARCEY 3, 2021
s prm

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0328.*



March 7, 2021

Melvin WonPat Borja, President
Department of CHamoru Affairs
Hagétfia, Guam 96910

Dear Mr. Borja,

I have been informed by Mr. Michael Weakley of the Office of the Governor that due to a ruling
that no one can serve on two Government boards if at least one of the appointments requires
legislative approval, I have to resign from one of the two Boards I currently serve on.

I regret that this ruling will require that I submit my formal resignation to the Kosas Board. I wish
the Guam Museum team and Board Advisors much success.

Ceiially, : _
}M’] V\J’H_.ff

Laura M. Torres Souder, Ph.D.

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0328.*





